From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: MESSAGE TO CAMPUS: Library closed due to power outage
Date: April 1, 2020 at 10:15 AM
To: Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu, Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Message to campus:
Due to a power outage, the Sandor Teszler Library is closed today.

We apologize for any inconvenience.



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: Increased COVID-19 phishing attempts
Date: April 2, 2020 at 3:30 PM
To: Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu, Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Dear Wofford community,

There have been an increase in phishing emails over the past couple of weeks wit
people trying to take advantage of the pandemic. Please be extra careful when
clicking on links that appear to be about COVID-19. You should never give your
Wofford credentials in order to view a link.

Below is an example.

A file was shared with you.

Here'sthe document that wofford shared with you.

.

wofford COVID-19 (April 0

@ Thislink only works for the direct recipients of this message



When in doubt, email Help@wofford.edu. Thank you.
Kay

Kashalett Foster
Director of IT Help Center

429 N. Church Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303

Phone: 864-597-4279



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: MESSAGE FROM SANDOR TESZLER LIBRARY: Updated Remote Learning Information
Date: April 3, 2020 at 9:41 AM
To: Wofford Students WoffordStudents@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@ Wofford.Edu

Wofford Campus Community:

Beginning Monday, April 6, 2020, the Sandor Teszler Library will provide new and ongoing
virtual services to support remote learning.

Updated Hours:

The library will be open on a reduced schedule from April 6 to May 1. During this time, you
will be able to pick up materials from 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on Monday, Wednesday and
Friday. The book drop box is available anytime outside of the library for returns. Browsing,
studying and using the computers will not be permitted at this time.

Borrowing and Lending:

The library staff will gladly retrieve books, magazines and equipment from the stacks and
leave them for you to pick up when the library is open. We ask that you use this Book
Request form to request books from the library collection, and we will contact you when
they are ready to be picked up at a designated book cart in our front lobby. This practice
ensures that our staff can practice appropriate social distancing while meeting your teaching
and research needs.

Renovation Timeframe Update:

The library collection will not be accessible after May 1 as we begin our final phase of the
library renovation. Please request all materials you will need for the remainder of spring
semester and the upcoming summer sessions as soon as possible. We apologize for any
inconvenience. Please contact your subject librarian for assistance with finding electronic
resources during the library closure.

Sandor Teszler Library is suspending all due dates on items borrowed until campus is
reopened. Any fines or fees accrued going forward will be waived. Please return any books
to the book drop outside of the main entrance to the library.

PASCAL Delivers and interlibrary loan requests for books currently are suspended. You
may still request articles via ILL using our ILL form.

Faculty who need access to books that currently are not available should email
askalibrarian@wofford.edu.

Research Help:

Research help remains available via 24/7 chat service, email and research appointments.
Wofford librarians can answer research questions via email, video chat or screen sharing
from 10 a.m. to 9 p.m. Monday through Thursday and from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday. To make
a research appointment with your subject librarian or personal librarian, visit Research Help
by Subject or Course.

To chat with the librarian on dutv. visit httn://libanswers.wofford.edu/.


https://wofford.libwizard.com/f/librarybooks
https://connect.wofford.edu/mywofford/library/archives-special-collections/articleLoanForm.aspx
mailto:askalibrarian@wofford.edu
https://libguides.wofford.edu/servicesforstudents/subject-course
http://libanswers.wofford.edu/

Library Instruction:

Subject librarians are available for library instruction sessions via live Zoom sessions,
recorded Zoom tutorials and one-on-one consultations with students. Please complete the
Instruction Request Form or contact your subject librarian to schedule a session with a
librarian.

Access to Online Resources:
Faculty, staff and currently enrolled students have access to the library’s electronic resources
from off campus. A login page should appear when attempting to access ebooks or
electronic articles. Your username is your last name and your password is your W number
with the number 9 replacing the W. If you have trouble logging in, try these troubleshooting
steps:

e Try logging in from a new browser.

e (lear your browser cookies and cache, then log in again.

e Verify that you are using your last name as your username and modified W number as

your password.

If problems persist, email askalibrarian@wofford.edu or call the library at 864-597-4301
during our service hours for assistance.



http://libanswers.wofford.edu/
http://libguides.wofford.edu/servicesforfacultyandstaff/requestinstruction
mailto:askalibrarian@wofford.edu

From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu

Thank you from President Samhat

April 5, 2020 at 5:36 PM

Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Dear Colleagues,

It is odd not hearing the usual sounds of spring on our campus. Of course, the lawn
mowers are still running, but | no longer hear the raised voices of students as they
attempt to talk over the machines that keep our beautiful campus visitor-ready at all
times. Music from the Stewart H. Johnson Greek Village and the PA systems at the
soccer and baseball fields is absent as well. | miss all of you and our students and
the event-filled splendid chaos that is usually springtime at Wofford.

The quiet, however, has given me time to reflect. Have we made the right decisions
at the right time? How will this change our campus and the landscape of higher
education in the future? How can we come out better on the other side of this?
There are more questions than answers at this point, but the introspection and
thought leads me without fail to a very important realization: | am grateful.

| am deeply grateful for colleagues such as you who step out of comfort zones to
learn new technologies and new ways of adapting seminar-style classes and
hands-on inquiry-based labs into effective remote learning. | am grateful for staff
who work flexible schedules or commandeer family dining room tables to create
make-shift home offices so the vital work of the college and the support of students
continues uninterrupted. | am grateful to coaches who continue the work of
mentoring and preparing student-athletes. | am grateful to our facilities staff who are
keeping the college looking lovely and clean and functioning. | am grateful for
supportive board members who value everyone in and every contribution to the
Wofford community. | am grateful that beginning tomorrow, we are back in the
business of education ... even if it seems strange and unnaturally quiet.

My sincerest appreciation to you all. It is truly an honor to work alongside so many
talented and dedicated colleagues.

Stay well, Terriers!

Nayef



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 6, 2020
Date: April 6, 2020 at 8:52 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

| Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 6, 2020

Announcements

Autism Awareness: Light It Up Blue

COACHE Faculty Survey

Wofford's Title IX and Bias Incident Response Team is still available
Student Publications Hiring for Fall 2020

Announcements

Autism Awareness: Light It Up Blue

Details: In observance of our 5th annual Autism Awareness Program we will be lighting
Old Main blue for the month of April in recognition of Autism Awareness month.
Wofford faculty/staff, current students and a guess speaker would have shared personal
stories and information to help educate and spread awareness and acceptance for
individuals living with autism on April 7.

Contact: Crystal Crawford

Email: crawfordcr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4143

COACHE Faculty Survey

Details: I am writing to remind everyone that we are participating in the COACHE
Faculty Survey. You should have received at least two emails from the Collaborative on
Academic Careers. Some have reported they went to their Clutter folder. The survey
closes on April 12. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Contact: John Miles

Email: milesjd@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 597-4363

Wofford's Title IX and Bias Incident Response Team is still available

Details: Wofford's Title IX and Bias Incident Response Team continues to be available to
address reports of sexual misconduct and other forms of discrimination had harassment,
including those that occur in online and virtual environments. Reports may be submitted
through the online reporting forms on myWofford or by contacting Amanda Estabrook,


mailto:crawfordcr@wofford.edu
mailto:milesjd@wofford.edu

Wottord's litle 1X coordinator and interim Bias Incident Response Team coordinator, at
estabrookar@wofford.edu. Find more information about Wofford's policies at
wofford.edu/administration/title-ix.

Contact: Amanda Estabrook

Email: estabrookar@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4047

Student Publications Hiring for Fall 2020

Details: The Publications Board is hiring students interested in working with the college's
Old Gold and Black student newspaper, Bohemian yearbook and The Journal literary
magazine (inside the Bohemian). Available positions include editors, writers, designers
and photographers. An application is attached to today's Daily Announcements.

Contact: Deno Trakas

Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4573

For information about Culinary Services, go to: https://www.aviserves.com/wofford/.
Register with the Wofford Emergency Alert System for text and e-mail notifications at:
http://www.wofford.edu/newsroom/emergencyManagement/emergencyAlerts/.

To submit an item for the Daily Announcements, go to:

http://www.wofford.edu/daily Announcements/.

For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.

Autism Awareness



mailto:estabrookar@wofford.edu
http://wofford.edu/administration/title-ix
mailto:estabrookar@wofford.edu
mailto:trakasdp@wofford.edu
https://www.aviserves.com/wofford/
http://www.wofford.edu/newsroom/emergencyManagement/emergencyAlerts/
http://www.wofford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/
http://calendar.wofford.edu/

Sponsored by Crystal Crawford and the Wellness Center.

WOFFORD

Publication Application: Underline the position you'd like to apply for

0ld Gold & Black
Editor-in-chief, layout/design editor, design assistant,
coordinator of web content, social media coordinator, senior writer,

staff writer, photographer, business/ad manager

Bohemian

Editor-in-chief, section editor/designer, copy editor,
page designer, photographer, business/ad manager
Name: Email:

Wofford CPO: Phone




Lurrent reardu vwonoras major:

Courses you have taken which you believe are relevant to the position:

Experience (job or otherwise) you have had which you believe is relevant to the
position: Ifyou have prior editorial experience elsewhere, you may submit samples
of your work if available.

Will you be studying abroad during the upcoming academic year?

Return this completed form to Dr. Trakas, CPO 18 or Main 328.



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 7, 2020
April 7, 2020 at 8:40 AM
Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu
Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 7, 2020
Today's Events
e Dr. Miles Coronacation Meditation
Announcements
e National Autism Awareness Day: Light It Up Blue
e The Writing Center Is Open
e Medical Services at Wofford
e #StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series
Today's Events

Dr. Miles Coronacation Meditation

Date/Time: 4/7/2020 1:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: The Office of Diversity and Inclusion is hosting another week of our IG Live
series #StayHomeWithODI. Join us TODAY for a meditation session with Wofford's very
own Dr. John Miles! Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity for today's program and so
much more!

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Announcements

National Autism Awareness Day: Light It Up Blue
Details: In observance of our 5th annual Autism Awareness Program we will be lighting


mailto:glovernr@wofford.edu

Old Main blue for the month of April in recognition of Autism Awareness month. Show
your support and wear blue today!

Contact: Crystal Crawford

Email: crawfordcr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4143

The Writing Center Is Open

Details: Beginning April 6, the Writing Center will be open for the remainder of the
spring semester, and we hope you'll take advantage of our resources. Of course we're
going to have to work online, but it shouldn't be difficult. As before, we're willing to help
you with any kind of paper, at any stage of the writing process. Even if you're struggling
to get started, let us know and we'll help. The process will be as follows: send a note to
me, Dr. Trakas, at trakasdp@wofford.edu. Tell me what kind of assignment you're
working on, and whether or not you can use any of the face-to-face apps, such as
FaceTime, Zoom, or Skype. I'll forward your note to one of my tutors, and they will
contact you. They'll ask you to send them your paper by email, and, if possible, they'll
arrange a face-to-face online meeting during which the two of you can discuss the paper.
If you can't use the apps I've mentioned, you can send the paper and receive a written
response. Give us a try.

Contact: Dr Trakas

Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4573

Medical Services at Wofford

Details: The Medical Clinic at Wofford is available for Telemedicine appointments
Monday through Friday 9 a.m. - 12 noon. To make an appointment, go online to the
Patient Portal. At the time of your appointment, a link for our online clinic will be sent to
your Wofford email. We will also be screening during this time for those who need to be
seen in person later in the day.

Contact: Lisa Lefebvre

Email: lefebvrelm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4370

#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series

Details: The Office of Diversity and Inclusion is continuing to host virtual events with
our #StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity
and tune in everyday this week to enjoy. A complete list of events is attached to today's
daily announcements. We hope to see you there!

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

For information about Culinary Services, go to: https:/www.aviserves.com/wofford/.
Register with the Wofford Emergency Alert System for text and e-mail notifications at:
http://www.woftord.edu/newsroom/emergencyManagement/emergencyAlerts/.

To submit an item for the Daily Announcements, go to:
htto://www.wofford.edu/dailvAnnouncements/.



mailto:crawfordcr@wofford.edu
mailto:trakasdp@wofford.edu
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For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.

A
#StayHome
WithODI

Live on |G @WocoDiversity

Dr:Miles Coronacation Meditation | Tues. Apr. 7 }1PM
Quarantine Concert with Gigi | Wed. Apr..8 | 2PM
Chefin' It Up with Marcus | Thurs. Apt. 9 | 12PM
Club ODI with DJ TakeFlight | Eri. Apr. 10 | 9PM



http://www.wofford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/
http://calendar.wofford.edu/

Autism Awareness

LIGHT IT.UP BLUE

Sponsored by Crystal Crawford and the Wellness Center.

W

WOFFORD




From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: MESSAGE FROM HUMAN RESOURCES: Good Friday Holiday
Date: April 7, 2020 at 11:43 AM
To:

TO: Wofford College Staff

FROM: Chee Lee, director of human resources
DATE: April 7, 2020

RE: Good Friday Holiday

Good Friday (Friday, April 10) is typically an optional staff holiday, but offices are open
with limited staffing. This year, if your office is not critical to the security of the college or
the success of the academic program, please consider Good Friday a full staff holiday.
Staff who are required to work can defer their Good Friday holiday to another time.

Thank you again for all you are doing to keep the college functioning. Enjoy your Good
Friday.



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Troubleshooting myReports
Date: April 8, 2020 at 8:40 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Wofford Faculty and Staff,

The SAML authentication to myreports.wofford.edu is currently down. We are troubleshooting
the issue, and we hope to have the link working soon. We apologize for this inconvenience, and
we appreciate your patience as we find a resolution. Please contact the IT Help Center at
help@wofford.edu or 864-597-4357 if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Kashalett Foster
Director of IT Help Center

429 N. Church Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303

Phone: 864-597-4279
fosterky@wofford.edu



mailto:WoffordNewsWoffordNews@Wofford.Edu
mailto:WoffordNewsWoffordNews@Wofford.Edu
mailto:FacultyWoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu
mailto:FacultyWoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu
mailto:fosterky@wofford.edu

From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 8, 2020

April 8, 2020 at 8:43 AM

Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

| Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 8, 2020

Today's Events

e C(Career Center: Career Cafe
e Quarantine Concert with Gigi

Upcoming Events

e Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
e Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Announcements

COACHE Faculty Survey

Wofford's Title IX and Bias Incident Response Team is still available
Student Publications Hiring for Fall 2020

Medical Services at Wofford

April/May Employee Walking challenge

Counseling Services

Accessibility Services for students

#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series

Today's Events

Career Center: Career Cafe

Date/Time: 4/8/2020 9:00:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: As we continue with remote operations, we want students to remember that we
are open and here for you. Bring your morning favorites and join members from the
Career Center each Wednesday from 9 - 11 a.m. for our virtual office hours. This allows
you to ask questions and discuss topics related to your professional development process.
Each week. vou can register for the event in Handshake. Zoom link:



https://wofford.zoom.us/;/9948999458
Contact: Tasha Smith-Tyus

Email: smithtyusl@wofford.edu
Telephone/Extension: 4264

Quarantine Concert with Gigi

Date/Time: 4/8/2020 2:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Missing live music? Join ODI as we enjoy the mellow musical style of Gianna
Malloy ‘21. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity for today's concert and so much
more with #StayHomeWithODI.

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Upcoming Events

Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
Date/Time: 4/9/2020 11:00:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: Each Thursday, Join the Career Center as we discuss the importance of
exploring, networking and connecting virtually with professional and industry contacts
across multiple online platforms. Register for the event in Handshake. Zoom Link:
https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Curt McPhail

Email: McPhailPC@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4261

Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Date/Time: 4/9/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: SENIORS: Bring your favorite beverage and prepare to chat and fellowship with
fellow peers and members from the Career Center about your post graduation plans and
strategies Zoom Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Tasha Smith-Tyus

Email: smithtyusl@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4264



https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
mailto:smithtyusl@wofford.edu
mailto:glovernr@wofford.edu
https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
mailto:McPhailPC@wofford.edu
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
Woftord's Title IX coordinator and interim Bias Incident Response Team coordinator, at
estabrookar(@wofford.edu. Find more information about Wofford's policies at
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
Monday through Friday 9 a.m. — 12 noon. To make an appointment, go online to the
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

Details: Those that completed the March challenge got an email about how to get their
prizes. We are starting the April 8/May 8 Challenge today. Walk at least 300,000 steps
during this time to win a chance to help clean out my closet of gifts in May. Keep

XYr 11 ° 1175 [al] ~ T1 11 1 11 T 1


mailto:milesjd@wofford.edu
mailto:estabrookar@wofford.edu
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mailto:trakasdp@wofford.edu
mailto:lefebvrelm@wofford.edu

walKing ana Keep d>are. 1 have re-enrollied walkers. 1T you nave not walked 1n previous
challenges and would like to then, join challenge runner link your fitness device and use:
https://www.ChallengeRunner.com/enroll/a915td-26ru If you have problems contact me
and I will try to assist you.

Contact: Lisa Lefebvre

Email: lefebvrelm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4370

Counseling Services

Details: To continue supporting Wofford students' mental health during this time,
Counseling Services has begun offering teletherapy for students. Students may schedule
appointments as usual through the Medicat Patient Portal. Students with appointments
will then be sent a link to enter the secure "waiting room" for the therapist at their
appointment time. This support is available to students who have attended counseling in
the past or those who would like to initiate services at this time. In addition, Wofford's
24/7 mental health assistance line is available to anyone in the Wofford community who
needs in-the-moment support from a professional mental health counselor. The number is
864-597-4393.

Contact: Perry Henson

Email: hensonpv@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4373

Accessibility Services for students

Details: Accessibility Services staff are able to assist students with disabilities during this
time of transition to a new learning platform. Students with concerns or questions about
their approved accommodations should contact accessibilityservices@wofford.edu. Staff
are available for regular consultations or situational support through this time. The
process for requesting new accommodations continues to be available on the Student page
of myWofford.

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
and tune in everyday this week to enjoy.

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: Glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

For information about Culinary Services, go to: https://www.aviserves.com/wofford/.
Register with the Wofford Emergency Alert System for text and e-mail notifications at:
http:// www.wofford.edu/newsroom/emergencyManagement/emergencyAlerts/.

To submit an item for the Daily Announcements, go to:

http:// www.wofford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/.

For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.
________________________________________________________________________________________________| .|
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#StayHome
WithODI

Live on |G @WocoDiversity

Dr:Miles Coronacation Meditation | Tues. Apr. 7 J1PM
Quarantine Concert with Gigi | Wed. Apr..8 | 2PM
Chefin' It Up with Marcus | Thurs. Apt. 9 | 12PM
Club ODI with DJ TakeFlight | Eri. Apr. 10 | 9PM

__

Publication Application: Underline the position you'd like to apply for

Old Gold & Black

Editor-in-chief, layout/design editor, design assistant,
coordinator of web content, social media coordinator, senior writer,
staff writer, photographer, business/ad manager

Bohemian

vat._ __: _L:_ g PN U ——— ————— A



Camnor-in-cnern, Secuon cunworyaesigner, Copy cunwor,

page designer, photographer, business/ad manager

Name: Email:

WoffordCPO: _________ Phone:

Current Year at Wofford: Major:

Courses you have taken which you believe are relevant to the position:

Experience (job or otherwise) you have had which you believe is relevant to the
position: If you have prior editorial experience elsewhere, you may submit samples
of your work if available.

Will you be studying abroad during the upcoming academic year?

Return this completed form to Dr. Trakas, CPO 18 or Main 328.



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 9, 2020
Date: April 9, 2020 at 9:00 AM
To: Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu, Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 9, 2020

Today's Events

e Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
e Chefin' It Up with Marcus
e Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Upcoming Events

e Netflix Watch Party

Announcements

The Writing Center Is Open

Medical Services at Wofford

April/May Employee Walking challenge
CliftonStrengths Virtual Workshop
#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series

Today's Events

Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
Date/Time: 4/9/2020 11:00:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: TODAY: Join the Career Center as we discuss the importance of exploring, networking and
connecting virtually with professional and industry contacts across multiple online platforms. Register
for the event in Handshake. Zoom Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Curt McPhail

Email: McPhailPC@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4261

Chefin' It Up with Marcus

Date/Time: 4/9/2020 12:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Join us today for a #StayHomeWithODI treat! This afternoon our very own Marcus Reid '21 will
lead a cooking class that you don't want to miss. Follow @wocodiversity on Instagram for this event
and so much more!

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Date/Time: 4/9/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: TODAY: Seniors - Bring your favorite beverage and prepare to chat and fellowship with fellow
peers and members from the Career Center about vour post araduation blans and strateaies Zoom



Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
Contact: Tasha Smith-Tyus

Email: smithtyusl@wofford.edu
Telephone/Extension: 4264

Upcoming Events

Netflix Watch Party

Date/Time: 4/10/2020 7:00:00 PM

Location: Online

Cost: Free

Details: Join Reslife as we watch Murder Mystery featuring Jennifer Aniston and Adam Sandler. We will
be utilizing Netflix Party and a link will be sent via hall groupme at 7 p.m. but the movie will begin at
7:30 pm. to give time for people to trickle in and get popcorn. Please make sure to go to
netflixparty.com prior to Friday to setup your computer, you'll need chrome, and Netflix in order for
Netflix Party to work. Email molinabs@email.wofford.edu with questions.

Contact: Brandon Molina

Email: molinabs@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 803-804-9638

Announcements

The Writing Center Is Open

Details: The Writing Center will be open for the remainder of the spring semester, and we hope you'll
take advantage of our resources. Of course, we're going to have to work online, but it shouldn't be
difficult. As before, we're willing to help you with any kind of paper, at any stage of the writing process.
Even if you're struggling to get started, let us know and we'll help. The process will be as follows: send
a note to me, Dr. Trakas, at trakasdp@wofford.edu. Tell me what kind of assignment you're working on,
and whether or not you can use any of the face-to-face apps, such as FaceTime, Zoom or Skype. I'll
forward your note to one of my tutors, and they will contact you. They'll ask you to send them your
paper by email, and, if possible, they'll arrange a face-to-face online meeting during which the two of
you can discuss the paper. If you can't use the apps I've mentioned, you can send the paper and
receive a written response. Give us a try.

Contact: Dr Trakas

Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4573

Medical Services at Wofford

Details: The Medical Clinic at Wofford is available for Telemedicine appointments Monday through
Friday 9 a.m. - noon. To make an appointment, go online to the Patient Portal. At the time of your
appointment, a link for our online clinic will be sent to your Wofford email. We will also be screening
during this time for those who need to be seen in person later in the day.

Contact: Lisa Lefebvre

Email: lefebvreim@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4370

April/May Employee Walking challenge

Details: Those that completed the March challenge got an email about how to get their prizes. We are
starting the April 8/May 8 Challenge. Walk at least 300,000 steps during this time to win a chance to
help clean out my closet of gifts in May. Keep Walking and Keep Safe. I have re-enrolled walkers. If you
have not walked in previous challenges and would like to then, join challenge runner link your fithess
device and use: https://www.ChallengeRunner.com/enroll/a915td-26ru If you have problems contact
me and I will try to assist you.

Contact: Lisa Lefebvre

Email: lefebvrelm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4370



CliftonStrengths Virtual Workshop

Details: Take part in a three-week workshop to learn your strengths, how to discuss them and how to
incorporate them into your future career. Partnering with the Halligan Campus Ministry Center, Rev. Ron
Robinson and the Career Center staff will teach you how to effectively leverage your 5 CliftonStrengths.
Meetings will take place over Zoom on Wednesday, April 22, and Wednesday, April 29, at 2 p.m. This
workshop is free for students. RSVP here:
https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/events/480120/share_preview

Contact: Rebecca Parker

Email: parkerrm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4265

#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series

Details: The Office of Diversity and Inclusion is continuing to host virtual events with our
#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity and tune in
everyday this week to enjoy. Check the attached PDF for the schedule.

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: Glovernr@wifford.edu

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

To submit an item for the Daily Announcements, go to: http://www.wofford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/.
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

SN



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Friday, April 10, 2020
Date: April 10, 2020 at 8:40 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Friday, April 10, 2020

Today's Events

e Club ODI with DJ TakeFlight

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

Nominate a deserving member of the Class of 2020

Career Center is Hiring

Today's Events

Club ODI with DJ TakeFlight

Date/Time: 4/10/2020 9:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: TGIF! Join ODI and DJ TakeFlight for a night of great music and fun. Dance the
night away and celebrate the completion of first week of virtual classes!

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
Wofford's Title IX coordinator and interim Bias Incident Response Team coordinator, at
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
magazine (inside the Bohemian). Available positions include editors, writers, designers anc
photographers. An application is attached to today's Daily Announcements.

Contact: Deno Trakas

Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4573

Medical Services at Wofford

Details: The Medical Clinic at Wofford is available for Telemedicine appointments Mond:
through Friday 9 a.m. - 12 noon. To make an appointment, go online to the Patient Portal. .
the time of your appointment, a link for our online clinic will be sent to your Wofford ema
We will also be screening during this time for those who need to be seen in person later in
the day.

Contact: Lisa Lefebvre

Email: lefebvrelm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4370

CliftonStrengths Virtual Workshop

Details: Take part in a 3 week workshop to learn your strengths, how to discuss them and
how to incorporate them into your future career. Partnering with the Halligan Campus
Ministry Center, Reverend Ron Robinson and the Career Center staff will teach you how t
effectively leverage your 5 CliftonStrengths. Meetings will take place over Zoom on
Wednesday, April 22 and Wednesday April 29, at 2 p.m. This workshop is free for student:
RSVP here: https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/events/480120/share preview

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
#StayHomeWithODI Instagram Live Series. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity and
tune in everyday this week to enjoy.

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
mailto:parkerrm@wofford.edu
mailto:Glovernr@wofford.edu

‘lelephone/EXxtension: 4065

Nominate a deserving member of the Class of 2020

Details: Please nominate seniors who deserved to be recognized for their positive
contributions and service to Wofford College. If you click on the link below, you can read
about the awards that Wofford presents to students at Honors Convocation and
Commencement. Please don't think "someone else will nominate the right student". It does
not take long. Just Do It! Nominate someone. FYI Students who graduated in December
2019 and after Interim 2020 are eligible. Thank you Stay healthy and safe.
https://www.wofford.edu/student-experiences/getting-involved/senior-award-nomination-
form

Contact: Beth Clardy

Email: clardyby@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4040

Career Center is Hiring

Details: The Career Center is hiring for Peer Educators and an Analytics/Survey Student
Assistant for the coming academic year. To view the position requirements and apply, log
into Handshake. Peer Educator:

Contact: Tasha Smith Tyus
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
http:// www.wofford.edu/daily Announcements/.
For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.

#StayHome
WithODI


https://www.wofford.edu/student-experiences/getting-involved/senior-award-nomination-form
mailto:clardyby@wofford.edu
https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/jobs/3654471/share_preview
https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/jobs/3664072/share_preview
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

Wofford CPO: Phone:

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
of vaur wark if availahle.



R Bl

Will you be studying abroad during the upcoming academic year?

Return this completed form to Dr. Trakas, CPO 18 or Main 328.



From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &

Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 13, 2020

Date:
To:

April 13, 2020 at 8:51 AM
Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 13, 2020

Upcoming Events

e (areer Center Events
e CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff

Announcements

Student Publications Hiring for Fall 2020

The Writing Center Is Open

Medical Services at Wofford

CliftonStrengths Virtual Workshop

Nominate a deserving member of the Class of 2020
Nominations for the Wofford Faculty/Staft Diversity Award

Upcoming Events

Career Center Events

Date/Time: 4/15/2020 9:30:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: Students: Remember we are here and join us for our weekly Career Center
events. You can view and register for the events in Handshake. Wednesday: Bring your
morning favorites and join members from the Career Center 9:30 - 11 a.m. for our virtual
office hours. This allows you to ask questions and discuss topics related to your
professional development process. Zoom link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
Thursday at 11 a.m.: Learn the importance of exploring, networking and connecting
virtually with professional and industry contacts across multiple online platforms. Zoom
Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Tasha Smith-Tyus

Email: smithtyusl@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4264

CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff
Date/Time: 4/20/2020 2:30:00 PM

T acatinns 7nnm meatina


https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458
mailto:smithtyusl@wofford.edu
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Cost: Free

Details: The CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff this semester is "The Emperor
has no clothes: Teaching about Race and Racism to People Who don't Want to Know" by
Dr. Tema Okun. Tema is joining us for our virtual meeting through zoom to lead the
discussion of her book. All faculty and staff is welcomed to join the conversation even if
they did not have a chance to read the book. The zoom meeting is scheduled for April 20
from 2:30 till 3:30 p.m. Please write an email to Anne Catlla or myself to request the
zoom link. Sandor Teszler library has the book in print and electronic formats. See link
below. http://wofford.summon.serialssolutions.com/#!/search?
ho=t&Il=en&qg=emperor%20has%20n0%?20clothes%20teaching

Contact: Begona Caballero and Anne Catlla

Email: caballerob@woftford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4901

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

Details: Beginning April 6, 2020, the Writing Center will be open for the remainder of
the spring semester, and we hope you'll take advantage of our resources. Of course we're
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
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petaus: 1ne lviedical LIInic at WoITord 18 availapie Tor 1elemedaicine appointments
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
Ministry Center, Reverend Ron Robinson and the Career Center staff will teach you how
to effectively leverage your 5 CliftonStrengths. Meetings will take place over Zoom on
Wednesday, April 22 and Wednesday, April 29 at 2 p.m. This workshop is free for
students. RSVP here: https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/events/480120/share preview
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
Commencement. Please don't think "someone else will nominate the right student". It
does not take long. Just Do It! Nominate someone. FYI Students who graduated in
December 2019 and after Interim 2020 are eligible. Thank you Stay healthy and safe.
https://www.wofford.edu/student-experiences/getting-involved/senior-award-nomination-
form

Contact: Beth Clardy

Email: clardyby@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4040

Nominations for the Wofford Faculty/Staff Diversity Award

Details: The Presidential Committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion is calling for
nominations for the Wofford Faculty/Staff Diversity Award. Each year, one Wofford
faculty or staff member will be recognized for having raised awareness about diversity,
equity, and inclusion in order to promote greater understanding and appreciation within
the Wofford community. When submitting your nomination, please describe briefly how
your nominee demonstrates some of the following: 1) The extent to which the candidate's
activities have promoted and advocated for a campus environment that is welcoming,
while embracing and nurturing cultural, ethnic, racial, class, gender, sexual orientation,
and other human identities; 2) The extent to which the candidate's activities have
contributed to raising awareness about diversity, equity, and inclusion within the context
of the college's mission and for the greater good of the Wofford community; 3) The extent
to which the candidate's activities have had a significant impact on the Woftord
community in terms of diversity, equity, and inclusion. Individuals may self-nominate
and/or nominate more than one person. Faculty and staff members of the Presidential


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

Committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee are not eligible. Please email
nominations to Dr. Ramon Galinanes, Jr. by Friday, April 24.

Contact: Ramon Galinanes

Email: galinanesr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4402

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
http://www.woftord.edu/dailyAnnouncements/.

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



mailto:galinanesr@wofford.edu
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
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 14, 2020
Date: April 14, 2020 at 8:46 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 14, 2020

Upcoming Events

e Pre Law Zoom Conversation

Announcements

Apply for a Wofford Travel Grant - Interim 2021 Study Abroad Students
CliftonStrengths Virtual Workshop

Interim 2021 Travel/Study Project Application Deadline April 30
General Academic Support

Lesesne/Wightman: Cookbook

WAC Virtual Trivia Night: Disney Trivia

Upcoming Events

Pre Law Zoom Conversation

Date/Time: 4/15/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: Pre-Law society will be sponsoring a Zoom conversation hosted by Dr. Ramon
Galinanes, Jr. the director of undergraduate research and Post-graduate Fellowships at
Wofford College. This conversation will take place through Zoom on April 15, at 4 p.m.
EST. In addition, Donovan Hicks, a Wofford Alumni and 1L at Stanford Law School will
be in attendance. Woftord's Pre-Law Program Coordinators will be present to answer any
questions as well. The focus of the conversation will be centered around post graduate
fellowships and applying to law school. The meeting will last about an hour. Please let me
know if you are interested and would like to attend. This a great opportunity to ask any
and all questions you may have.

Contact: Jacob Dippold

Telephone/Extension: 315-558-3138


mailto:Dippoldjh@wofford.edu

Announcements

Apply for a Wofford Travel Grant - Interim 2021 Study Abroad Students

Details: Wofford Travel Grants are available to students who will be studying abroad
during Interim 2021. Financial need and academic merit are the principle considerations
in awarding these grants. Online applications must be complete no later than April 23, at
11:59 p.m. To learn more and to start your application visit:
https://wofford.studioabroad.com/?go=interim202 1scholarships.

Contact: International Programs

Email: internationalprograms@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4430

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
students. RSVP here: https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/events/480120/share_preview
Contact: Rebecca Parker

Email: parkerrm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4265

Interim 2021 Travel/Study Project Application Deadline April 30

Details: Want to study abroad this upcoming Interim 2021? The Interim 2021 travel/study
projects are now live and accepting applications! The early admission application
deadline is Thursday, April 30. Please visit the Office of International Programs for a list
of available programs: https://wofford.studioabroad.com/?go=Interim2021

Contact: International Programs

Email: internationalprograms@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4430

General Academic Support

Details: While getting adjusted to remote learning, the Office of Student Success wants to
ensure students that academic support is available to provide general guidance geared
towards increasing learning effectiveness and student success for overall academic
excellence. Please contact Dr. Boyce Lawton, Dr. Carol Wilson, or James Stukes if you
have any general academic questions. Academic strategies can be found here
https://www.wofford.edu/Wofford.edu/Documents/Academics/student-success/remote-
learning-tips-and-strategies.pdf

Contact: James Stukes

Email: stukesje@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4406

Lesesne/Wightman: Cookbook
Details: Lesesne/nghtman Residents: Submit your favorite recipe's to this link:
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https://wofford.studioabroad.com/?go=interim2021scholarships
mailto:internationalprograms@wofford.edu
https://wofford.joinhandshake.com/events/480120/share_preview
mailto:parkerrm@wofford.edu
https://wofford.studioabroad.com/?go=Interim2021
mailto:internationalprograms@wofford.edu
https://www.wofford.edu/Wofford.edu/Documents/Academics/student-success/remote-learning-tips-and-strategies.pdf
mailto:stukesje@wofford.edu
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeoVKLaqtN3Q2WFqbIJcOATYTaHptpldqMk1FBcTpkLTiwF9w/viewform?usp=pp_url

NTPS://A0CS.ZO0LIE.COM/TOIMS/A/€/ I FAIPLLDEO V K LAGUNIVYLW FDLICUAL Y 1aHpIplaq
Mk1FBcTpkLTiwF9w/viewform?usp=pp_url by Friday, April 17th!

Contact: Megan Illsley

Email: illsleyms@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4061

WAC Virtual Trivia Night: Disney Trivia

Details: Logon to the zoom link below at 8 p.m. on April 14 and play a Disney Kahoot.
First place can win an Amazon Alexa, and second place a Hydroflask water bottle. The
kahoot code will be on the WAC instagram story (@wacevents). Topic: WAC Disney
Trivia Time: Apr 14, 08:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/77632327897?
pwd=aS9jWHBsQIlkvMI1d2¢1¢czSGS3NUZUQTO9 Meeting ID: 776 3232 7897 Password:
079563

Contact: [sabella Riddle

Email: riddleil@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 803-543-9983

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
http://www.woftford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/.

For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeoVKLaqtN3Q2WFqbIJcOATYTaHptpldqMk1FBcTpkLTiwF9w/viewform?usp=pp_url
mailto:illsleyms@wofford.edu
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/77632327897?pwd=aS9jWHBsQlkvMld2c1czSG53NUZUQT09
mailto:riddleil@email.wofford.edu
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
Subject: Virtual Town Hall Thursday, April 16
Date: April 14, 2020 at 11:48 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Dear colleagues:
We hope all of you, your families and friends are well.

At 4 p.m. on Thursday, April 16, Wofford College will hold a virtual town hall to
answer questions related to how the college is responding to COVID-19. We are
accepting questions prior to the event. Pre-submitted questions will be posted on
the screen and answered live by college leaders. You may submit questions by
responding to this email or by directing them to WoffordNews @wofford.edu.

To watch the live town hall event, please register in advance. After you register,
you will receive a confirmation email with an invitation to join the town hall.

Panelists are:

e Dr. Nayef Samhat, president.

e Dr. Mike Sosulski, provost.

e Roberta Bigger ‘81, dean of students and vice president for campus life and
student development.

e Chris Gardner, chief financial officer.

The moderator is Brand Stille ’86, vice president for enroliment.

The event is hosted by the Office of Marketing and Communications and
Information Technology Services.

The live town hall will close at 4:30 p.m. A recording and transcript of the event will
be available at Wofford.edu/coronavirus.

Take care and stay well!


mailto:WoffordNews@wofford.edu
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 15, 2020

April 15, 2020 at 8:42 AM

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

e Virtual Information Session on Post-Graduate Fellowships

Announcements

Apply for a Wofford Travel Grant - Interim 2021 Study Abroad Students
The Writing Center Is Open

General Academic Support

WAC Virtual Trivia Night: Sports Trivia

Reminder: Move Out Postponed

Wellness & Safety Committee Walking Challenge

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
Wofford College. This conversation will take place through Zoom on April 15 at 4 p.m.
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

Email: Dippoldjh@wofford.edu



mailto:Dippoldjh@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 315-558-3138

Upcoming Events

Virtual Information Session on Post-Graduate Fellowships

Date/Time: 4/16/2020 7:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: The Office of International Programs and Dr. Ramon Galinanes, Director of
Undergraduate Research and Post-Graduate Fellowships, would like to invite all study
abroad alumni to a virtual information session about post-graduate fellowships on
Thursday, April 16, at 7 p.m. We'll be joined by special guest, Onyx Henry '11, an IES
Abroad Berlin alumna who went on to receive a Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship
in Germany. These opportunities provide funding to exceptional undergraduates and
recent grads who are interested in teaching abroad, pursuing graduate studies, or
conducting research in a variety of areas. For more information, please see
https://www.wofford.edu/academics/provost/post-graduate-fellowships. Semester and
summer study abroad alumni should have received an invitation by email on Monday,
April 12. If you did not receive the invitation and would like to attend, please contact
Dean Amy Lancaster at lancasterae@wofford.edu.

Contact: Amy Lancaster

Email: lancasterae(@woftord.edu

Telephone/Extension: 8645974430

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
in awarding these grants. Online applications must be complete no later than April 23 at
11:59 p.m. To learn more and to start your application visit:
https://wofford.studioabroad.com/?go=interim202 I scholarships.

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
kahoot code will be on the WAC instagram story (@wacevents). Topic: WAC Sport's
Trivia Time: Apr 15, 2020 08:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/72609832598?
pwd=b25KeEFVZ2htcXBabU9HSzhyMOkOUTO09 Meeting ID: 726 0983 2598 Password:
052179

Contact: [sabella Riddle

Email: riddleil@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 803-543-9983

Reminder: Move Out Postponed

Details: As a reminder, all residential students received an email on April 7 regarding the
suspension of residence hall move out until further notice. The full text of that email can
be found at www.wofford.edu/coronavirus/update. You may contact the Office of
Residence Life with any questions regarding move out.

Contact: Allen Lollis

Email: lollisja@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4064

Wellness & Safety Committee Walking Challenge
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May 1?77 you can join the Spring Walking Challenge to compete against other students.
You will need some form of a fitness tracking device (Apple Watch, Fitbit, etc.), then
you'll need to download the ChallengeRunner app to your phone or go to the
ChallengeRunner website and set up an account. Use the link and code below to sign up.?
Challenge Code: al65td-27sc Invitation Url:
https://www.challengerunner.com/enroll/al65td-27sc We are not sure of the reward at the
moment, but there is always pride on the line for the student who can walk the most!
Contact: Dieran McGowan

Email: Mcgowandm(@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-608-0404

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
http://www.wofford.edu/dailyAnnouncements/.

For up-to-date information on campus events, visit the Wofford Campus Calendar.
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 16, 2020
Date: April 16, 2020 at 8:46 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 16, 2020

Today's Events

Virtual Town Halls are TODAY

Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
#StayHomeWithODI - CoronaFit Class

Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Virtual Information Session on Post-Graduate Fellowships TONIGHT

Upcoming Events

e CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff
e Virtual College ERA Day

Announcements

Interim 2021 Travel/Study Project Application Deadline April 30
WAC Virtual Trivia Night: TV Show Trivia

Reminder: Move Out Postponed

Old Gold and Black Satire Issue

Today's Events

Virtual Town Halls are TODAY

Date/Time: 4/16/2020

Location: Via Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: All students, faculty and staff should have received an e-mail invitation for this
afternoon's virtual town halls. The event for faculty and staff starts at 4 p.m. A town hall
for students and their families will begin at 5 p.m. Please register through the message
sent to your Wofford e-mail account.

Contact: Wofford News

Email: woffordnews@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: n/a



mailto:woffordnews@wofford.edu

Networking during crisis - Utilizing the Wofford Community and other resources
Date/Time: 4/16/2020 11:00:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: TODAY: Join the Career Center as we discuss the importance of exploring,
networking and connecting virtually with professional and industry contacts across
multiple online platforms. Register for the event in Handshake. Zoom Link:
https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Curt McPhail

Email: McPhailPC@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4261

#StayHomeWithODI - CoronaFit Class

Date/Time: 4/16/2020 3:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Join ODI as we wrap up our fitness week with a CoronaFit session led by
MacKenzie Summers. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity to participate in today's
workout!

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Date/Time: 4/16/2020 4:30:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: TODAY: Seniors bring your favorite beverage and prepare to chat and fellowship
with fellow peers and members from the Career Center about your post graduation plans
and strategies. Today's event will begin at 4:30 p.m. Zoom Link:
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
abroad alumni to a virtual information session about post-graduate fellowships tonight at
7 p.m. We'll be joined by special guest, Onyx Henry '11, an [ES Abroad Berlin alumna
who went on to receive a Fulbright English Teaching Assistantship in Germany. These
opportunities provide funding to exceptional undergraduates and recent grads who are
interested in teaching abroad, pursuing graduate studies, or conducting research in a
variety of areas. For more information, please see
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summer study abroad alumni should have received an invitation by email on Monday,
April 12. If you did not receive the invitation and would like to attend, please contact
Dean Amy Lancaster at lancasterae(@wofford.edu.

Contact: Amy Lancaster

Email: lancasterac@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4430

Upcoming Events

CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff

Date/Time: 4/20/2020 2:30:00 PM

Location: Zoom meeting

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
ho=t&l=en&qg=emperor%20has%20n0%20clothes%20teaching

Contact: Begona Caballero and Anne Catlla

Email: caballerob@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4901

Virtual College ERA Day

Date/Time: 4/27/2020 6:30:00 PM

Location: ZOOM

Cost: Free

Details: The US Constitution does not guarantee equal rights. We are working to ratify
the #EqualRightsAmendment which will ensure an #EqualFuture #ER ANow. Wofford
will be participating in a virtual campus ERA day, hosted by the ERA Coalition on
Z0OOM. Like "Wofford College Campus ERA Day" to stay up-to-date on how to tune in
for the virtual event, or email Margaret Roach.

Contact: Margaret Roach

Email: roachma@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 704-975-0276

Annanncamantc
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Interim 2021 Travel/Study Project Application Deadline April 30

Details: Want to study abroad this upcoming Interim 20217 The Interim 2021 travel/study
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

Details: Logon to the zoom link below at 8 p.m. on April 16, and play a TV show kahoot.
First place can win an Amazon Alexa, and second place a Hydroflask water bottle. The
kahoot code will be on the WAC instagram story (@wacevents). Topic: WAC TV Show
Trivia Time: April 16, 8 p.m. Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/72339796479?
pwd=eVRjVXVTMVBUDbjRi1d3BQcl1UyUINmQTO09 Meeting ID: 723 3979 6479
Password: 050189

Contact: Bella Riddle

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
be found at www.wofford.edu/coronavirus/updates. You may contact the Office of
Residence Life with any questions regarding move out.

Contact: Allen Lollis

Email: lollisja@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4064

Old Gold and Black Satire Issue

Details: Despite being off campus, the Old Gold and Black will still be publishing our
yearly satire issue, the Black and Blue! This year the articles will be posted on our
website, https://woffordogb.com/, today, April 16!

Contact: Erin Bedenbaugh

Email: bedenbaughel(@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 803-767-2479

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
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From

: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu

Subject: MESSAGE TO WOFFORD CAMPUS: Resilience Project seeks positive COVID-19 stories
Date: April 16, 2020 at 10:46 AM

To:

Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu, Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Wofford Campus Community:

As we have heard repeatedly for the past two months, this is an unprecedented time in world
history. The COVID-19 pandemic has turned our lives upside down in so many different
ways. We all are struggling with this new reality.

Students, faculty, staff, we all have had to overcome obstacles, anxiety, stress and confusion
when we transitioned to distance learning and working from home. While some have had
more difficulties than others, we must remember how important encouraging words can be
during these hard times.

The Wofford College Resilience Project has been collecting and distributing narratives on
how students have overcome difficult times. This past fall semester, we distributed the first
volume of narratives to the incoming class. We continue to collect narratives, but also
wanted to do something specific about how students, faculty and staff are dealing with the
COVID-19 pandemic. We want to share your stories of resilience with everyone. This is for
the entire Wofford family.

Please share your stories, because your story of overcoming obstacles may help someone
else in a similar situation pull themselves out this hard situation. Don’t minimize your
experience as unique or uninteresting to others. You never know how your story will affect
another person. If your experience helps one other person in our community, it was worth
the time. Please feel free to share as many stories as you have. We want them all. All
submissions should be completely anonymous. Please do not include any identifying
materials.

On behalf of the Resilience Project, I would like to encourage you to share your experiences
and stories. Your voice and your life are important. Please share. No matter how small it
may seem to you, it could mean the world to someone else.

Here is the link for sharing your stories:

https://wofford.col.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_SHOsIWIVQ3mXrIF

Thank you.

The Resilience Project
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Friday, April 17, 2020
Date: April 17, 2020 at 8:40 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Friday, April 17, 2020

Upcoming Events

e Virtual College ERA Day

Announcements

Apply for a Wofford Travel Grant - Interim 2021 Study Abroad Students
The Writing Center Is Open

Wellness & Safety Walking Challenge

Spartanburg Day School Virtual Open House

Counseling groups open to all students

Emergency Vehicles on Memorial Drive Today

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
ZOOM. Like "Wofford College Campus ERA Day" to stay up-to-date on how to tune in
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


mailto:roachma@email.wofford.edu

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
If you can't use the apps ['ve mentioned, you can send the paper and receive a written
response. Give us a try.

Contact: Dr Trakas

Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4573

Wellness & Safety Walking Challenge

Details: Back by popular demand, another Spring Walking Challenge. From April 17-
May 17 you can join the Spring Walking Challenge to compete against other students.
You will need some form of a fitness tracking device (Apple Watch, Fitbit, etc.), then
you'll need to download the ChallengeRunner app to your phone or go to the
ChallengeRunner website and set up an account. Use the link and code below to sign up.
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

Email: Mcgowandm@email.wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-608-0404

Spartanburg Day School Virtual Open House

Details: Join us for a Virtual Open House on April 23. The leaders of our four divisions
(Preschool, Lower School, Middle School and Upper School) will join the admissions
team for our very first virtual open house experience. Please register at:
https://www.spartanburgdayschool.org/admissions/events/admissions-event-registration-
page or email admissions@sdsgriffin.org if you have any questions. We are happy to
help! The Spartanburg Day School Admissions Team

Contact: Chee Lee
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Telephone/Extension: n/a

Counseling groups open to all students

Details: Beginning next week, Counseling Services will offer online groups focusing on
stressors related to Covid-19 and the transition to online courses. The groups are open to
all students and can be helpful for those who are not currently engaged in individual
counseling but are seeking additional emotional support during this time. Groups will
include up to ten students at a time and be held through our secure teletherapy platform.
Meetings will be offered Monday - Thursday and will begin with a general group open to
all students and a senior-specific group. Details will be available in Monday's Daily
Announcements, including days, times, and links.

Contact: Perry Henson

Email: hensonpv@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4373

Emergency Vehicles on Memorial Drive Today

Details: City and County emergency vehicles will line up on Memorial Drive this
morning at 10 a.m. for a parade to support healthcare workers. Do not be alarmed at the
sight of the vehicles which will be running with lights and sirens. Instead, support the
parade by watching it anywhere on North Church Street from Memorial Drive to East
Wood Street. The parade will end at Spartanburg Medical Center.

Contact: Randy Hall

Email: halljr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4000

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
Subject: A Campus Update from President Samhat
Date: April 17, 2020 at 10:35 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Dear Colleagues,

| hope you and your family and friends remain well. Last night we held a virtual town
hall event for the campus, and today we would like to share a general update on the
state of the college for those who missed the event. If you would like to see the
recording or read questions and answers from last night’s virtual town hall, visit
Wofford.edu/coronavirus.

We continue to monitor public health and governmental recommendations
regarding COVID-19. Social distancing remains a priority and informs how we work
safely while maintaining the vital functions of the college.

e The college remains committed to employees. Through the end of the fiscal
year (June 30), unless stay-at-home orders are lifted and it becomes safe to
gather, employees and departments should continue to follow the current plan
of working flexibly on campus or from home in support of students, colleagues
and the academic program. Because we do not know yet what COVID-19 will
bring, we all can do our part to protect employment for all; please be aware
that it is absolutely critical to avoid all non-essential expenses of any type at
this time, and note that a hiring freeze remains in effect.

e The college is planning a Commencement celebration for the Class of 2020
on Friday, August 21, and Saturday, August 22. Details will follow soon. Of
course, this event is contingent upon the ability to gather at that time.

e Faculty are considering options to shift to remote instruction for either or both
of the summer sessions this year. We hope to make a decision within the next
week.

e Enrollment and retention remain robust. We are ahead of where we were last
year, which bodes well for Wofford’s ability to weather this pandemic. The
college has considered a variety of fiscal scenarios for this year and the next
academic year and continues to update those as we gain additional
information.

At this point, we do not know what the fall will bring, but again, we are considering a
variety of options and looking creatively at the academic calendar should we need
to make those complicated decisions. Please know that we all want to be back on
campus — together in our mission of teaching, mentoring and learning — and we
continue to hope for that, as well as for the safety of our community.



Thank you again for your many contributions to Wofford College.

Stay well!

Nayef



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu

Summer School Message from the Provost

April 18, 2020 at 9:19 PM

Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Dear Colleagues,

| hope all of you are having a nice weekend and remain in good health. | am
pleased to share with you news about summer school. Wofford College will offer
both sessions — Summer | and Summer Il — and registration is open now.

We will continue remote instruction through the first session, but are holding on a
decision about Summer Il until we have more information from public health
officials. We will follow federal, state and local guidelines and will return to campus
for Summer Il only if it is safe for students, faculty and staff.

Summer courses will be graded on the traditional A through F scale.

Thank you for all you are doing to teach, mentor and reassure our students as we
finish the spring semester.

Stay well.

Dr. Mike Sosulski
Provost



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: FW: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 20, 2020
Date: April 20, 2020 at 8:47 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 20, 2020

Today's Events

e CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staft TODAY
e Counseling Group for Seniors
e Quarantine Concert featuring Paola

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

Resilience Project seeks positive COVID-19 stories

Nominations for the Wofford Faculty/Staft Diversity Award

Online Counseling Groups

#StayHomeWithODI: CoronaFit, Concerts, & Questions

Today's Events

CIL and D&I Book Club for faculty and staff TODAY

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

Counseling Group for Seniors

Date/Time: 4/20/2020 3:00:00 PM

Location: https://wococounseling.doxy.me/tiarawoney

Cost: Free

Details: Are you in your last semester of your senior year? Having feelings of grief and
sadness over cancelled or postponed senior activities? Not sure how to manage these new
feelings? Join Tiara Woney, Counselor at the Wellness Center and your fellow seniors for
a virtual group on Mondays at 3 p.m. and Tuesdays at 11 a.m. to process your feelings and
brainstorm creative ways to celebrate your accomplishments while social distancing. Use
the link above to join the secure virtual "waiting room". The first ten students who join
will be part of that day's group. Open to all seniors looking for extra support during this
time. Join as your schedule allows.

Contact: Perry Henson

Email: hensonpv(@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4373

Quarantine Concert featuring Paola

Date/Time: 4/20/2020 7:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Bring your best moves and dancing shoes to this weeks concert. Join ODI as we
enjoy live music from Paola Cruz ‘23. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity for
today's concert and so much more with #StayHomeWithODI.

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4065

Upcoming Events

Virtual College ERA Day

Date/Time: 4/27/2020 6:30:00 PM

Location: ZOOM

Cost: Free

Details: The U.S. Constitution does not guarantee equal rights. We are working to ratify
the #EqualRightsAmendment which will ensure an #EqualFuture #ER ANow. Wofford
will be participating in a virtual campus ERA day, hosted by the ERA Coalition on
ZOOM. Like "Wofford College Campus ERA Day" to stay up-to-date on how to tune in

for the virtmal event. or email Marearet Roach.
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
and photographers. An application is attached to today's Daily Announcements. Deadline
for applications is Friday, April 24.

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
have any general academic questions. A list of helpful academic strategies can be found
here https:// www.wofford.edu/Wofford.edu/Documents/Academics/student-
success/remote-learning-tips-and-strategies.pdf

MNoambante Tawmana Chnlran
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Email: stukesje@wofford.edu
Telephone/Extension: 4406

Resilience Project seeks positive COVID-19 stories

Details: The Resilience Project is collecting stories of overcoming adversity as we adjust
to the COVID-19 pandemic. Students, faculty and staff members are encouraged to share
your experiences. Here is the link for sharing your stories:
https://wofford.col.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_8HOsIWJVQ3mXrIF Thank you. The
Resilience Project

Contact: John Lefebvre

Email: lefebvrejc@woftord.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4639

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
to which the candidate's activities have had a significant impact on the Wofford
community in terms of diversity, equity, and inclusion. Individuals may self-nominate
and/or nominate more than one person. Faculty and staff members of the Presidential
Committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee are not eligible. Please email
nominations to Dr. Ramon Galinanes, Jr. by Friday, April 24. Contact: Ramon Galinanes,
Jr.

Contact: Ramon Galinanes

Email: galinanesr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4402

Online Counseling Groups

Details: Beginning today, Counseling Services will offer online groups focusing on
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
Senior-specific groups will be Monday at 3 p.m. and Tuesday at 11 a.m. Groups for all
students will be Wednesday at 3 p.m. and Thursday at 11 a.m. See the Events section each
day for the link to join.

Contact: Perry Henson

Email: hensonpv@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4373
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#StayHomeWithODI: CoronaFit, Concerts, & Questions

Details: Week 4 of #StayHomeWithODI is in full effect! The Office of Diversity and
Inclusion is continuing to host virtual events with our Instagram Live Series. Follow us on
Instagram @wocodiversity and tune in everyday this week to enjoy.

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

Wofford CPO: ____ Phone:

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

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 21, 2020

April 21, 2020 at 8:45 AM

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
e CoronaFit: Core & More Edition

Upcoming Events

e Virtual College ERA Day

Announcements

o #StayHomeWithODI: CoronaFit, Concerts, & Questions
e The Writing Center Is Open

Today's Events

Counseling Group for Seniors

Date/Time: 4/21/2020 11:00:00 AM

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

CoronaFit: Core & More Edition
Date/Time: 4/21/2020 11:00:00 AM


https://wococounseling.doxy.me/tiarawoney
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Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Let's get physical! Today's CoronaFit session is led by Liesel Rutland ‘20. Tune
in today and get your body moving with ODI. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity
for today's workout! #StayHomeWithODI

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

Details: The Writing Center is open for the remainder of the spring semester, and we hope
you'll take advantage of our resources. Of course we're going to have to work online, but
it shouldn't be difficult. As before, we're willing to help you with any kind of paper, at any
stage of the writing process. Even if you're struggling to get started, let us know and we'll
help. The process will be as follows: send a note to me, Dr. Trakas, at
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trakasdp@woftord.edu. Tell me what kind of assignment you're working on, and whether
or not you can use any of the face-to-face apps, such as FaceTime, Zoom, or Skype. I'll
forward your note to one of my tutors, and they will contact you. They'll ask you to send
them your paper by email, and, if possible, they'll arrange a face-to-face online meeting
during which the two of you can discuss the paper. If you can't use the apps I've
mentioned, you can send the paper and receive a written response. Give us a try.
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

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 22, 2020

April 22, 2020 at 8:22 AM

Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 22, 2020

Today's Events

e Counseling Group for All Students
e "Ask ODI Anything" Info Session

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

Library Summer Hours

Office of Student Life - Diversity Initiatives Student Coordinator Job Available

Today's Events

Counseling Group for All Students

Date/Time: 4/22/2020 3:00:00 PM

Location: https://wococounseling.doxy.me/tiarawoney

Cost: Free

Details: Feeling more stressed taking online classes? Missing the community feeling of
having in person classes? Unsure of how to manage the additional stress and feelings of
being disconnected from your Wofford family? Join Tiara Woney, Counselor at the
Wellness Center and your fellow Wofford Terriers for virtual support calls every
Wednesday at 3 p.m. and every Thursday at 11 a.m. to process your feelings and learn
ways to cope with these new stressors. Use the link above to join the secure virtual
"waiting room". The first ten students who join will be part of that day's group. Open to
all students looking for extra support during this time. Join as your schedule allows.



https://wococounseling.doxy.me/tiarawoney

Contact: Tiara Woney
Email: woneytl@wofford.edu
Telephone/Extension: 4370

""Ask ODI Anything" Info Session

Date/Time: 4/22/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: It's an IG Takeover with Dean Taitha and Nadia! Join the ODI Team today at 4
p.m. for an "Ask Me Anything." Bring all your questions and good vibes. Follow us on
Instagram @wocodiversity to participate in today's event and #StayHomeWithODI.
Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Upcoming Events

Virtual College ERA Day

Date/Time: 4/27/2020 6:00:00 PM

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
https://wofford.col.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_8HOsIWIJVQ3mXrIF Thank you. The
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

Details: Sandor Teszler Library will close for the summer due to renovations; library staff
will host circulation services in Daniel Building, room 221 Monday, Wednesday, and
Friday 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. starting May 4. You can still request Wofford books using
the request form: https://wofford.libwizard.com/f/librarybooks, however, library services
will also close for two weeks between on Monday, May 18 and Sunday, May 31. Please
submit a request for any Wofford owned book you might want during the break by
Thursday, May 14 to ensure the item is made available. We will resume remote services in
Daniel building for summer session.

Contact: Kenny Herniman

Email: hernimanka@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4301

Office of Student Life - Diversity Initiatives Student Coordinator Job Available
Details: The Division of Campus Life and Student Development is hiring a Student
Coordinator to serve with the Office of Diversity and Inclusion for the 2020-2021 school
year. Follow the link below for more information and access to the application.
Applications are due Friday, May 8, at 5 p.m. Application Link:
https://forms.gle/QnF130Zfd884b1GS6

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

staff writer,  photographer, business/ad manager

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

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 23, 2020

April 23, 2020 at 8:42 AM

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
#StayHomeWithODI - CoronaFit Workout

Seniors: Career Center Virtual Happy Hour

Upcoming Events

e Virtual College ERA Day

Announcements

Apply for a Wofford Travel Grant - Interim 2021 Study Abroad Students
#StayHomeWithODI: CoronaFit, Concerts, & Questions

The Writing Center Is Open

Organizational Allocations for Fall 2020

Wofford's Virtual Art Galleries

Watch the Terrier StartUP Challenge

Today's Events

Counseling Group for All Students

Date/Time: 4/23/2020 11:00:00 AM

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

Date/Time: 4/23/2020 3:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Today's CoronaFit session is led by MacKenzie Summers. Tune in today and get
your body moving with ODI. Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity for today's
workout! #StayHomeWithODI

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 864-597-4065

Seniors: Career Center Virtual Happy Hour

Date/Time: 4/23/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: TODAY: The Career Center and Dr. Ramon Galinanes, Director of
Undergraduate Research and Post-Graduate Fellowships, would like to invite all Seniors
to join us for a conversation on post-graduate fellowships/graduate studies. There will
also be a discussion on careers in government. Bring your favorite beverage and join us!
Register in Handshake

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
MNoambante N Twnlran
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Email: trakasdp@wofford.edu
Telephone/Extension: 4573

Organizational Allocations for Fall 2020

Details: The allocations process for Fall 2020 is underway. If you are a chartered
organization on campus that is seeking funding for the fall, please go to
https://www.wofford.edu/student-experiences/getting-involved/campus-union, to fill out
the "Organization Allocation Application." The deadline to turn in the application will be
11:59 PM on Tuesday, April 28.

Contact: Tyrus Peoples

Email: cutreasurer@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 803-445-6115

Wofford's Virtual Art Galleries

Details: While the Richardson Family Art Museum is closed to visitors until further
notice, patrons can now get a glimpse of what's on display in our galleries online at
http://sites.wofford.edu/virtual-gallery/. On view are selections from "Peter L. Schmunk:
Photographs 2010-2020," and "From Botticelli to Tintoretto: Italian Renaissance Art from
the Tobey and Bob Jones Collections." The latter includes research conducted by students
in Karen Goodchild's ARTH 303: Italian Renaissance Art class. Check out both galleries
online now!

Contact: Miriam Thomas

Email: thomasmh@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4940

Watch the Terrier StartUP Challenge

Details: Terriers, it's time to join the Office of Entrepreneurship & Innovation for the 4th
annual, and first virtual, Terrier StartUP Challenge! Visit this link
(https://youtu.be/LtpSBmQtNGs) to watch nine startups founded by Woftord Terriers as
they compete for their share of $10,000 in seed funding!"

Contact: Tyler Senecal

Email: senecaltj@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4260

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

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Friday, April 24, 2020

April 24, 2020 at 8:43 AM

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
LSAT Boot Camp

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
ZOOM. Like "Wofford College Campus ERA Day" on Facebook to stay up-to-date on
how to tune in for the virtual event, or email Margaret Roach.

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

Email: lefebvrejc@wofford.edu

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
https://forms.gle/QnF1307{fd884b1GS6

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

LSAT Boot Camp

Details: The E. K. Hardin Pre-Law Program is excited to announce the 2020 LSAT Boot
Camp at Wofford College. This is a great opportunity to get ready for the LSAT at a
fraction of the cost of other prep programs. Taught by Professor Jeremy Henkel from the
Department of Philosophy, the program has helped many students successfully prepare for
the exam. This year, the LSAT Boot Camp will take place between Sunday, Aug. 23 and
Thursday, Aug. 27. Students taking the LSAT Boot Camp will be able to move on to
campus the week before the fall semester begins. The cost of the program is $350 (if
received by May 30; [$400 for late registration]). If you would like to participate, please
send a check made out to Wofford College to David Alvis, Wofford College, 429 N
Church Spartanburg, S.C. by May 30. For any questions or inquiries, please contact Dr.
Alvis at alvisjd@wofford.edu.

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
Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 27, 2020
April 27, 2020 at 8:20 AM
Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu
Wofford College Daily Announcements for Monday, April 27, 2020
!
Today's Events

e Counseling Group for Seniors
e Virtual Campus ERA Day

Upcoming Events

e Interim 2021 Travel/Study Info Session
e TIAA Virtual Retirement Counseling

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

Date/Time: 4/27/2020 3:00:00 PM

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

Virtual Campus ERA Day

Date/Time: 4/27/2020 6:00:00 PM

Location: ZOOM

Cost: Free

Details: Wofford will be participating in a virtual campus ERA day, hosted by the ERA
Coalition and the Grove Fellows on ZOOM. Use the following link to attend the webinar
tonight: https://us02web.zoom.us/w/121535572?
tk=w2zYENmMAHSemJqU7erz9Xo3DUKnjLvOdKQLhVTAVYLkKk.DQEAAAAABz58VB
YxaHBBTGF4aFRCaVZtYIJETFMzd1BRAA Find more information at "Wofford
College Campus ERA Day" on Facebook.

Contact: Margaret Roach

Email: roachma@email. wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 704-975-0276

Upcoming Events

Interim 2021 Travel/Study Info Session

Date/Time: 4/28/2020 11:00:00 AM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: Join International Programs for an Interim 2021 Travel/Study programs info
session meeting on Tuesday, April 28 at 11 a.m. Learn about Interim 2021 travel/study
programs, how to apply, deadlines, and more. Get your Interim 2021 travel/study
questions answered! Zoom Meeting Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/92377601869?
pwd=UUdTYO0IKM25sYkJWZWFOUFhQUGtSQT09 Meeting ID: 923 7760 1869
Password: interim

Contact: International Programs

Email: internationalprograms@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4430

TIAA Virtual Retirement Counseling

Date/Time: 5/19/2020 8:00:00 AM

Location: Virtual

Cost: Free

Details: TIAA will be offering virtual counseling sessions on May 19 and May 28 from 9
a.m - 3 p.m. Register by visiting www.TIAA .org/schedulenow or calling 800-732-8353
weekdays from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. (ET).

Contact: Julie Leighty

Email: leightyja@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4277
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
http://sites.wofford.edu/virtual-gallery/. On view now are selections from "Peter L.
Schmunk: Photographs 2010-2020," and "From Botticelli to Tintoretto: Italian
Renaissance Art from the Tobey and Bob Jones Collections." The latter exhibition
includes research conducted by students in Karen Goodchild's ARTH 303: Italian
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
11:59 p.m. on Tuesday, April 28.

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
Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 28, 2020
Date: April 28, 2020 at 8:45 AM
To: Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Tuesday, April 28, 2020

Today's Events

e Interim 2021 Travel/Study Info Session
e Counseling Group for Seniors
e Yoga with Dr. Miles #StayHomeWithODI

Upcoming Events

e State of the College Virtual Town Hall for Alumni and Friends

Announcements

e Organizational Allocations for Fall 2020
e Office of Student Life - Diversity Initiatives Student Coordinator Job Available
e Join the Latinx/Hispanic Heritage Month Planning Committee

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
pwd=UUdTYOIKM25sYkJWZWFOUFhQUGtSQT09 Meeting ID: 923 7760 1869
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

Yoga with Dr. Miles #StayHomeWithODI

Date/Time: 4/28/2020 1:00:00 PM

Location: Instagram Live @wocodiversity

Cost: Free

Details: Today's #StayHomeWithODI event is a yoga session led by Wofford's very own
Dr. John Miles! Follow us on Instagram @wocodiversity for today's program and so
much more.

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Upcoming Events

State of the College Virtual Town Hall for Alumni and Friends

Date/Time: 4/30/2020 4:00:00 PM

Location: Zoom

Cost: Free

Details: Wofford College will hold a State of the College virtual town hall for alumni and
friends this Thursday, April 30 at 4 p.m. to answer questions related to how the college is
responding to COVID-19. Questions may be submitted prior to the event by emailing
WoffordNews@woftford.edu. Questions posed during the event will be answered via chat
or live after pre-submitted questions have been answered. Register in advance for this
webinar: https://wofford.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_g8-9XE3zRRCC65s81AO11g.
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the webinar.

Contact: Jo Ann Brasington

Email: brasingtonjm@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4183
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
11:59 p.m., on Tuesday, April 28.

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
https://forms.gle/QnF1307td884b1GS6

Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Join the Latinx/Hispanic Heritage Month Planning Committee

Details: The Office of Diversity and Inclusion would like to invite you to join us as we
plan events to celebrate Latinx/Hispanic Heritage Month. The planning committee will
meet via Zoom this Thursday, April 30, at 11 a.m. Please RSVP using the following link
https://forms.gle/koe3VjZZoGRcG6BDE. We look forward to seeing you there!
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
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Subject: Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 29, 2020
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April 29, 2020 at 8:35 AM
Wofford Staff and Faculty WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Wofford College Daily Announcements for Wednesday, April 29, 2020

Today's Events

e Dean of the Library Search Town Hall for Faculty and Staff
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

Learn More about Anthropology 305: "Building Sustainable Communities"

Today's Events

Dean of the Library Search Town Hall for Faculty and Staff

Date/Time: 4/29/2020 3:00:00 PM

Location: Virtual

Cost: Free

Details: Faculty and Staff are invited to join a virtual Town Hall with our first candidate
for Dean of the Sandor Teszler Library today from 3 - 4 p.m. EST via Zoom:
https://wofford.zoom.us/;/4048018737. We will introduce the candidate and they will give
a brief presentation on their vision for the library in a residential liberal arts college. This
will be followed by Q&A. Please join us as you are able. In this time of virtual interviews
we appreciate your assistance in welcoming our candidates and considering them for the
position. Our second candidate will join us virtually on Friday, May 1, at 2 p.m. EST.
Contact: Stacey Hettes

Email: hettessr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4659
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
webinar: https://wofford.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_g8-9XE3zZRRCC65s81AO11g.
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
https://forms.gle/koe3VjZZoGRcG6BD8 We look forward to seeing you there!
Contact: Nadia Glover

Email: glovernr@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4065

Learn More about Anthropology 305: "Building Sustainable Communities"

Details: Please watch the video created by the 2019-2020 ANTH 305-306 cohort to learn
more about this exciting community-based learning opportunity!
https://photos.app.goo.gl/EV3bwz2CRyhbGS5TS56

Contact: Alysa Handelsman

Email: handelsmanam@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4654
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Wofford College Daily Announcements for Thursday, April 30, 2020

April 30, 2020 at 8:53 AM

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
Latinx Heritage Month Planning Committee

State of the College Virtual Town Hall for Alumni and Friends

Seniors: Career Center Happy Hour

Upcoming Events

e Virtual Town Hall for Faculty and Staff with Dean of the Library Candidate

Announcements

Interim 2021 Travel/Study Project Application Deadline April 30

Office of Student Life - Diversity Initiatives Student Coordinator Job Available
LSAT Bootcamp

Secure the Bag, Sis!

Today's Events

Counseling Group for All Students

Date/Time: 4/30/2020 11:00:00 AM

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

Details: TODAY: Join the Career Center in our final session as we discuss the importance
of exploring, networking and connecting virtually with professional and industry contacts
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
plan events to celebrate Latinx Heritage Month. The planning committee will meet via
Zoom this TODAY at 11 a.m.. If you are interested in joining the committee, please RSVP
using the following link https://forms.gle/koe3VjZZoGRcG6BD8 We look forward to
seeing you there!

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
friends today, April 30 at 4 p.m. to answer questions related to how the college is
responding to COVID-19. Questions may be submitted prior to the event by emailing
WoffordNews@woftford.edu. Questions posed during the event will be answered via chat
or live after pre-submitted questions have been answered. Register in advance for this
webinar: https://wofford.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_g8-9XE3zZRRCC65s81A011g.
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
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LOSt: rFree
Details: TODAY: Seniors, join us for our last Happy Hour of the semester! Bring your
favorite beverage and prepare to chat and fellowship with fellow peers and members from
the Career Center about your post graduation plans and strategies as we Celebrate You!
Zoom Link: https://wofford.zoom.us/j/9948999458

Contact: Tasha Smith-Tyus

Email: smithtyusl@woftord.edu

Telephone/Extension: 4264

Upcoming Events

Virtual Town Hall for Faculty and Staff with Dean of the Library Candidate
Date/Time: 5/1/2020 2:00:00 PM

Location: Virtual

Cost: Free

Details: Faculty and Staff are invited to join a virtual Town Hall with our second
candidate for Dean of the Sandor Teszler Library Friday from 2 — 3 p.m. EST via Zoom:
https://wofford.zoom.us/j/4048018737. We will introduce the candidate and they will give
a brief presentation on their vision for the library in a residential liberal arts college. This
will be followed by Q&A. Please join us as you are able. In this time of virtual interviews,
we appreciate your assistance in welcoming our candidates and considering them for the
position.

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
Camp at Wofford College. This is great opportunity to get ready for the LSAT at a fraction
of the cost of other prep programs. Taught by Professor Jeremy Henkel from the
Department of Philosophy, the program has helped many students successfully prepare for
the exam. This year, the LSAT Boot Camp will take place between Sunday, August 23

and Thursday, August 27. Students taking the LSAT Boot Camp will be able to move on
to campus the week before the fall semester begins. The cost of the program is $350 (if
received by May 30; [$400 for late registration]). If you would like to participate, please
send a check made out to Wofford College to David Alvis, Wofford College, 429 N
Church Spartanburg, SC by May 30th. For any questions or inquiries, please contact Dr.
Alvis at alvisjd@wofford.edu.

Contact: Jacob Dippold

Email: Dippoldjh@wofford.edu

Telephone/Extension: 315-558-3138

Secure the Bag, Sis!

Details: ODI is hosting a salary negotiation workshop led by Dr. Tasha Smith-Tyus! Join
us to learn about why it's important to negotiate, what's considered a good job offer, and
how to articulate what you want We can't wait to see you there! Join the Zoom Meeting
https://wofford.zoom.us/s/9393351360 Meeting ID: 939 3351 3609 Password: 079497
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
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